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AAPT/PTRA WORKSHOP RECEIPT

TO:                                                                                                    

FROM:          AAPT (American Association of Physics Teachers)        

DATE:                                                                                                    

RE: Receipt for AAPT/PTRA physical science teacher workshop

services (e.g., registration and materials)

DATE(S) OF AAPT/PTRA WORKSHOP:                                                          

TITLE OF AAPT/PTRA WORKSHOP:                                                            

LENGTH OF AAPT/PTRA WORKSHOP (IN HOURS):                                     

Until September 1, 2011, the fee for an AAPT/PTRA workshop is ten

($10.00) dollars per hour per participant.

This receipt is given to                                   for an amount of $                

This amount was received as payment for registration and materials

related to the AAPT/PTRA workshop listed above.

Address:          American Association of Physics Teachers                      

         One Physics Ellipse                                                          

         College Park, Maryland  20740-3845                                 

         (301) 209 - 3344                                                                

                                                   

James H. Nelson
PI – AAPT/PTRA


